
Email Question (1) Oct. 7, 2021

Hi Jay,

I’m reading through the specifications on the RFP and would like to confirm, are you requiring all
bids be for SMART only or open to other manufacturers?

Thank you,

Noah Bergman

Account Manager | CDW-G

Direct: (312) 705-0963 | Fax: (312) 705-7606

Noah,

As stated in the bid specifications, our preference is SMART or its equivalent as long as it meets
all specifications were open to other manufacturers.
--

Jeff Eubanks

Assistant Technology Director

South Panola School District

209 Boothe Street, Batesville, MS 38606

Phone: 662-563-9361

Email Question (2) Oct. 7, 2021

From: Michael Jones <mjones@camcor.com>
Date: Thu, Oct 7, 2021 at 2:39 PM
Subject: Interactive Flat Panel bid



To: Jeff Eubanks <jeubanks@spanola.net>, Jay Sandlin <jsandlin@spanola.net>

Hi Jeff and Jay — On the bid proposal that was just released, a Certificate of Responsibility
Number is required to be marked on the outside of the bid envelope. This certificate is for
services performed by a contractor. Since the bid is split into 2 sections:

1) providing flat panel TVs
2) installing flat panels TVs

Would the bidder need to provide the Certificate of Responsibility for simply providing (option 1
of the bid).

Sincerely,

Mike

Mike Jones
Camcor, Inc
662-671-0825
mjones@camcor.com

Jeff Eubanks <jeubanks@spanola.net> Thu, Oct 7, 2021 at 3:20 PM
To: Michael Jones <mjones@camcor.com>
Cc: Jay Sandlin <jsandlin@spanola.net>

No

Email Question (3) Oct. 12, 2021

Thomas Farrukh <thomas@onescreensolutions.com> Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 7:00 AM
To: jEubanks@spanola.net
Good Morning Jeff,

Regarding the opportunity mentioned above, is a performance bond required if the reseller only
submits a proposal for Option 1?



I look forward to your response.
--
Regards

Thomas Farrukh
Contract Specialist || OneScreen Solutions
P: 858-429-9171 ||  E: thomas@onescreensolutions.com
A: 8168 Miramar Road, San Diego, CA 92126

Jeff Eubanks <jeubanks@spanola.net> Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 9:10 AM

To: Thomas Farrukh <thomas@onescreensolutions.com>, Jay Sandlin
<jsandlin@spanola.net>

No.

An addendum will be issued to clarify.

Email Question (4) Oct. 18, 2021

Trey McGregor <trey@academictechinc.com>
3:09 PM (17 minutes ago)
to jEubanks@spanola.net

Hello Jeff –

I noticed on this bid, the district didn’t include any cables for connecting the panels to a
particular source.  Since the display comes with a 15’ USB B to A(male) cable, we usually
sell a 15’ HMDI for the input device.  IS this something that needs to be changed or
disregarded?



Also, will the installing contractor need to provide this cable or just simply take panels to
specific rooms and mount on the wall at desired height?

Thanks for you time and attention!

Trey McGregor, CTS - Sales

Jeff Eubanks
3:25 PM (2 minutes ago)
to Jay, Trey

I noticed on this bid, the district didn’t include any cables for connecting the panels to a
particular source.  Since the display comes with a 15’ USB B to A(male) cable, we usually
sell a 15’ HMDI for the input device.  IS this something that needs to be changed or
disregarded? No other cables will be needed.

Also, will the installing contractor need to provide this cable or just simply take panels to
specific rooms and mount on the wall at desired height? The installing contractor will
place panels in specific rooms and mount them at the desired height.

Trey McGregor
3:28 PM (1 minute ago)
to me

Thanks for the quick reply Jeff!  Also just to confirm I am reading this right, the panels will be delivered
to the specific campus by the vendor and stored until installation?

Jeff Eubanks
3:29 PM (1 minute ago)
to Trey

Correct.


